David Quinn

Chair
Eiacf:tl::gigcgtgi MANCHES STER Stephen Duffley
' HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Vice-Chair

Andrew Papanicolau
Commissioner

Mike Lopez
Commissioner

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING Thomes Hickman
MANCHESTER HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Commissioner
MANCHESTER, NEW HAMPSHIRE

You are hereby notified that the Commissioners of the Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority
are called to meet for the Regular Meeting at 12:00 p.m. on Tuesday, December 16, 2025, in the 2nd floor
conference room, 198 Hanover Street, Manchester, NH

The following shall be the order of business:
1. RollCall
2. Consent Agenda:

a. Approval of Section 8 SEMAP Certification
b. Approval of Statutory Parental Leave Law Addition to Employee Handbook

3. Approval of Minutes: Minutes of the Regular Meeting of November 18, 2025
Minutes of the Nonpublic Executive Session November 18, 2025

4. Financial Report
a. AMP Operations YTD reporting
b. Section 8 Operations YTD reporting

5. Public Housing Operations
a. Public Housing and Tax Credit properties occupancy report
b. Maintenance Update

6. S-8/HCV Program
a. Utilization Report

~J

. Human Resources
a. HR updates

8. Resident Services
a. Program Updates

»

Development Report
a. Capital Fund 2025 update & Capital Fund Projects

10. Executive Director’s Report
a. General updates

11. Other Business

12. Adjourn

198 Hanover Street, Manchester, New Hampshire 03104-6125
603 624-2100 FAX 603 624-2103 TDD 1 800-545-1833, ext. 590
MHRA complies with the Fair Housing Act and provides accommodations to persons with disabilities.
For language assistance: Please contact us for an explanation or more information.



TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Shannon Wright, Executive Director
SUBJECT:  Section 8 SEMAP Certification

DATE: December 11, 2025

[ have reviewed the attached and recommend approval.

Thank you.
4
[I
\ ] ;/
Shannon Wright

Executive Director



MEMORANDUM
TO: Shannon Wright, Executive Director
FROM: Catherine Brown, Leased Housing Director
SUBJECT:  Section 8 Management Assessment Program

DATED: November 26, 2025

As you know, were required to submit our Section § Management Assessment Program
(SEMAP) Certification by November 29, 2025. The certification is similar to Form
HUD-52648 (8/2000). SEMAP certification is HUD’s way of determining if the Section
8 program is following HUD rules and maintaining integrity of the program.

Under 24 CFR § 985.101, a PHA must submit its SEMAP certification within 60 days
after the end of its fiscal year. HUD requires Board approval and submission by the
Executive Director.

[ believe that we will score well in this certification and that we qualify for a score of 140
points out of a total of 145 points.

Below please find a list of cach indicator as well as the score reported by us.

Indicator # Name _Score
1 Selection from Waiting List L 150f15
2 . Reasonable Rent - 20 of 20
3 | Determination of Adjusted Income 20 of 20
4 | Utility Allowance Schedule | 50f5
5 | HQS Quality Control Inspections 50f5
B 6 . HQS Enforcement - 10 0f10
| 7 | Expanding Housing Opportunities | 5of5
| 8 | Payment Standards | 50f5 _
1 9 | Annual Reexaminations ' 100f10
| 10 ~ Correct Tenant Rent Calculations 50f5
11 . Precontract HQS Inspections | Sof5
12  Annual HQS Inspections 10 of 10
13 | Lease-up S 15 0f 20
14 ~ Family Self-Sufficiency ~ 100f10
- Bonus Deconcentration - -0-of 5
Projected Rating | B 140 of 145
To1%

Section 8 Management Assessment Program 2025



RESOLUTIONNO. _HG9 .

APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION AND SUBMISSION OF THE
SECTION 8 MANAGEMENT ASSESSMENT PROGRAM CERTIFICATION

WHEREAS, the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)
requires that all housing authorities submit certification as to the performance of

their Section 8 Programs in accordance with the Section
8 Management Assessment Program (SEMAP); and

WHEREAS, the staff of the Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority
(MHRA) has analyzed the performance of the Section 8 Program and has prepared
the required SEMAP Certification; and

WHEREAS, the SEMAP Certification is to be submitted by
November 29, 2025:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED By the Board of Commissioners of the
Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority that the Chair of the Board of
Commissioners and the Executive Director are hereby authorized to execute said
SEMAP Certification in whatever format HUD requires and to submit said executed
SEMAP Certification to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development.



MEMO
TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Shannon Wright, Executive Director
SUBJECT: New Statutory Leave Law Addition To MHRA Handbook

DATE: December 11, 2025

[ have reviewed the attached and recommend approval.
Thank you.

[

. . S S—

ShannoWright
Executive Director



MEMO TO: Shannon Wright. Executive Director, Board of Commissioners

FROM: Jennifer Leonard, HR Manager

SUBJECT:  Employee Handbook Updates

DATE: December 10th, 2025

The State of New Hampshire has recently passed an amendment of employment law RSA 275
that comes into effect 1/1/2026.

The amendment, RSA 275:37, entitles employees to take up to 25 hours of unpaid leave
during the first year after the birth or adoption of a child to attend:

» The employee’s own childbirth-related medical appointments;
» Postpartum care appointments; or
« The child’s pediatric medical appointments.

When both parents work for the same employer, the parents are entitled to a combined total of 25
hours in their child’s first year — not 25 hours per parent.

Due to this, and in an effort to continue to remain compliant, applicable sections in the
Handbook have been revised for Board review and approval.



RESOLUTION NO. 56 ﬂ D

Resolution to Make Required Changes to the Employee Handbook Reflecting Statutory
Parental Leave Law

WHEREAS on January 1, 2026 the Parental Leave Law will be enacted and;
WHEREAS the new law will be implemented and,;
WHEREAS MHRA is a covered employer required to adhere to the Parental Leave Law;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Commissioners of the Manchester Housing
and Redevelopment Authority as follows:

1. That the employee handbook will include the following changes to its Leave sections to
reflect the required language (in red) as follows:

Statutory Parental Leave
Employees may take up to 25 hours of unpaid leave during the first year after the birth or adoption
of a child to attend:

o The employee’s own childbirth-related medical appointments;

» Postpartum care appointments; or

« The child’s pediatric medical appointments.

When both parents work for MHRA, the parents are entitled to a combined total of 25 hours in their
child’s first year — not 25 hours per parent.

Employees seeking to request leave under this section shall provide at least seven days’ notice or, if
it would be unreasonable to provide at least seven days’ notice, as much notice as is

practicable. Employees are also asked to make reasonable efforts to such absences to minimizes
disruption to operations.

Statutory shall run concurrently with FMLA leave, as applicable. Employees are not required to but
may concurrently use accrued sick time, if available, in order to receive pay during statutory parental
leave.



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE
MANCHESTER HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

The Commissioners of the Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority met for the Regular
Meeting at 198 Hanover Street, in the City of Manchester, New Hampshire on Tuesday, November 18,
2025.

The Chair called the meeting to order, and upon roll call, those present were as follows:

PRESENT

David Quinn Chair

Stephen Duffley Vice Chair

Mike Lopez Commissioner

Andrew Papanicolau Commissioner

Shannon Wright Executive Director
STAFF PRESENT

Catherine Brown Leased Housing Director
Mary Ellen Jutras Development Director
Marie Papineau Operations Director

Kris Erkkila Senior Asset Manager
Regine Pelletier-Tracy Finance Director

Jen Leonard Human Resources Manager

The Chair declared a quorum present.

The Chair introduced Item 2: Consent Agenda;
No consent items.

The Chair introduced item 3; Minutes of October 21, 2025. The chair stated that if there were no
omissions or corrections, he would entertain a motion to accept the minutes of Oetober 21, 2025. Upon
motion by Vice Chair Duffley and seconded by Commissioner Lopez, it was voted to approve the
minutes of October 21, 2025.

Upon roll call the “Aves’ and “Navs” were as follows:

AYES NAYS
David Quinn

Stephen Duffley

Mike Lopez

Andrew Papanicolau

Thomas Hickman



The Chair introduced Item 4; Financial Report. The Finance Director stated that for the month of
October, which is the first month of the new fiscal year, Public Housing ended the month at $260,366,
which is $227,117 above plan. Finance is continuing to work of yearend process.

Commissioner Papanicolau asked if all accruals are done. The Finance Director said yes, there may be
just a few more yearend entries.

Then she noted that the Section-8 Administrative program ended the month at $11,040 which is $726
below plan, but also only the first month of the new fiscal year.

The Chair introduced Item 5; Public Housing. The Operations Director noted that the vacancy rate is at
98%, with three more units available as of today. Public Housing staff is working on recertifications.

Commissioner Quinn asked for the Director to expand on recertifications. The Operations Director said
the recertification process includes confirming tenants are paying 30% of their income and this process
is done annually by AMP location. Recently changed to annual vs monthly because it is administratively
more efficient. Commissioner Quinn asked when the recertifications need to be completed by. The
Operations Director said just whenever the annnal process is set by AMP.

The Chair introduced Item 6; S-8/HCV Program. As of October 31, 2025 there were 1945 families under
lease. This includes 184 veteran families.

There were 115 families that left the program as of the end of October 2025.
26 families have vouchers looking for units to rent.

As of October 31, 2025, approximately $4,893.00 of rollover funds from Housing Applicant/Landlord
Partnership Program are available. We continue to wait to find out if any further funding will become
available from the city for this program.

Total claims paid out are as follows:
262 security deposits,

283 landlord incentive fees

66 application fees

45 HQS Unit Repair Fees.

As of November 4, 2025 the total amount spent to date of the Additional Administrative (AF) Fees for
the HUD-VASH program allotted by HUD is $6974.00 out of the total $47,250.00 allotted.

Total claims paid out are as follows:
1 utility deposit
5 utility arrears payments

3 landlord incentive fees



1 application fee
2 security deposit

Commissioner Lopez asked what MHRA is waiting on from the Mayor for the Landlord Partnership
Program. The Section 8 Director said funding, MHRA had asked for $500,000 in additional funding but
has not heard back from the mayor.

The Chair introduced Item 7; Human Resources. The Human Resources Manager noted the upcoming
employee events, grocery vouchers and the holiday party of Friday, 12/12 at 1pm. Commissioner Lopez
asked how much the vouchers are for, the HR Manager said $25.

The Chair introduced Item 8; Resident Services. The Senior Asset Manager said Manchester
Community Music school has started weekly music sessions at Elmwood that will run through April.

Commissioner Quinn asked how many kids can be involved. The Senior Asset Manager said there is
currently no cap, all are welcome.

Commissioner Papanicolau asked when the toy drive is. The Senior Asset Manager said Saturday, 12/6.

The Chair introduced Item 9., Development and Capital Fund Report. The Managing Director of Real
Estate Development and Special Projects proceeded to update the Commissioners:

Current Projects:
o Emergency Lighting at Kelley Falls is completed.
o Replacement of three roofs at Kelley Falls is 100% complete including metal work around the
edges.

o Elmwood Shed Replacement/Boiler Move Pilot has begun.
» Building is ready to be delivered on Monday 11/24
* This week the pad will poured — weather dependent.
= [fall works out, building will be placed on pad, boilers will be moved, connections will

be completed, and residents can return their belongings to the storage unit.

o Kelley Falls Exterior Improvements Buildings 11 & 17 (funded in part by Capital Fund).
= New main door frames have been installed. Waiting for glass (4-6 weeks)
» Unit exterior doors are waiting on glass and locks/levers.

Unit hallway doors will begin replacement next week.

All interior and exterior lighting is complete.

Awnings have been installed.

* Decorative exterior panels should be installed next week.

Some hallways have been painted.

In contact daily/weekly with contractor and architect.

An early December completion is expected due to the door glass — this is a change from

the original expected August completion.

Exploring Future Projects:
o Roofing Contract for additional roofing at ElImwood Gardens

o Roofing Contract for AMP 16 (Scattered sites)
3



Windows at Kelley Falls

Boilers at Gallen (condensate)

Fob upgrades at other properties

Call for Aid Removal — HUD inspects and expects it to work if it is there. Not required to be
there.

O O 0 0O

The Chair introduced Item 10; Executive Director's Report. The Executive Director noted that the
federal budget has only been continued through 01/30/2026 and that there is a chance for another
shutdown come that date. She also said that she continues to be active in meeting community leaders
and considering projects for 2026. One of the properties of discussion is the large city owned lot next to
Kelley Falls. The prior Executive Director did approach the mayor with the idea to develop the land but
the discussion did not continue. The current Executive Director will be meeting with a few housing
leaders to re-engage in the discussion in hopes that development can eventually happen on the lot of
land.

Commissioner Lopez stated MHRA may be able to tap into HOME funds. Commissioner Duffley noted
that some of the land is owned by the Diocese.

The Chair introduced Item 11; Other Business. No other business to report.

The Chair introduced Item 12; Adjournment. There being no further business, per RSA 91-A:3 the
Board moved into a nonpublic Executive session. Commissioner Lopez made a motion to adjourn; Vice
Chair Duffley seconded the motion. All were in favor.

Respectfully submitted,
Shannon Wright, Secretary/Executive Director



MINUTES OF THE NONPUBLIC EXECUTIVE SESSION
OF THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE
MANCHESTER HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

The Commissioners of the Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority met for a
nonpublic Executive session directly following the regular monthly Board session at 198
Hanover Street, in the City of Manchester, New Hampshire on Tuesday, November 18,
2025.

The Chair called the meeting to order, and upon roll call, those present were as follows:

PRESENT

David Quinn Chair

Stephen Duffley Vice Chair

Mike Lopez Commissioner
Andrew Papanicolau Commissioner
Shannon Wright Executive Director

The Chair declared a quorum present.

The Executive Director reported regarding organizational restructure. The Executive
Director provided each member of the Board with MHRA organizational charts from
12/2024 and present. She explained the department consolidations, reasons for reduction
in staff, and current outcomes.

Commissioner Papanicolau asked the Executive Director how the changes have impacted
morale. The Executive Director answered that change can be difficult to accept but the
changes have been necessary, particularly due to significant budget concerns.
Commissioner Papanicolau noted how important retaining the culture and morale is
because years ago there was a lot of animosity. The Executive Director agreed.

There being no further business, the Chair called for adjournment. Commissioner Lopez
made a motion to adjourn; Vice Chair Duffley seconded the motion. All were in favor.

Respectfully submitted,
Shannon Wright, Secretary/Executive Director



‘QNH Wod 2A18031 M 5m uonelosd ay) pue pases| ale siayonoa Auew moy uo Buipuadap AlLuow saup
PINOJ JUNCLUE SiY L "PRISISIUILIPE SIAUDNOA LUQ paseq sI pue uoneiedald 1aBpna 1o swi} sy} Je pejewss si pauses saa ay] ,

8£0'Z 60192 LL0't £88'8y PLL'SL ov6've 992'L} L6L'LYL
(681°92) 861651 1gg'ssL erOvTTT Pz’ 19t 8ST°EEE YiZ'Til 695'990°7
TPk 680'L 199'9 000'08 629'6 Zo¥' L1 ££8'/ 000'v6
{sie'ol) v1Z'op 69529 590'1LG2 vov'oF 189'G6 £22¢'SS 8/9'299
{z82°01) G£8'G01L ZEL'9LL 2.5'€6E'L LSL'LLL 60€'022 851'601 168'60¢"L
(191'0) £0£°581 8s¥'681 005'€L2'T 8IY'vLL 86€°'9S¢ 186°c8L 9944022
(zvs't) 0 Zvs'tL 005'gl 296'01 ¥6.'21L Zre'L 00122
(019'2) 20€'s8l L16°281 000's52'2 Sor'e9l ¥09'SHE 6EL'Z8L 999'681'2
ESITENETIT] lenidy 123png 199png ERITEYEIT] |endy jospng jadpng
a-1-A a-L-A a-1-A [enuuy a-1-A aL-xA a-1-A [enuuy
¥Z-190 ¥2-190 5202 521920 $Z-190 9207
S¢-P0

asuadx3 1 awodu| aalesSIuIWpY 8-S
Hoday asuadxg 1§ swoiu)

Bunoday |epueuld - YHHN

(sso)/owosu) JoN

sasuadx3y jejon

Buisnoy Jayio o} pred ses4
sasuadxg JoYio IV
sjyauag g sauees

awoou| |2jo )
WO JBYID
pauleq so94

uondasaqg unody



¥00'2€2

69€222 1£0°99Z 199°8¢
(vzz'zeT) 986'PEL’L 0L2'220'C 09Z'c91'2L
(szp) 80P £eg 000'S
62£'12 905'225 121108 £92'900'€
(c09'001) 800612 119'61E GZ0'8L6'L
{(g€1'08) CEF'60E 196'65¢€ 00t 6L'2
(EVL'eZ) 6v9'y Z6£'8C 05¢'0L1L
(£69'8€1) £26'8.9 029'218 Z2.'506'Y
(¥98'v9) £20'100'2 218°990°C $92°56£'21
(L16'0) ovlL'sSlL £50'29 ove'zoo’t
(025'85) #95'L28 v£1'088 Go8'08e's
£e9'l 61€'020'L £89'810'L 6LLTLLD
aaualdyIg [enjay 1ebpng jabpng
alA a-L-A a-1-A lenuuy
$20Z AON $20Z AON $202

£202/10/10 10 Sk S| pasealaul aaueInsUl YYesH ay} 12y} joB) 8U) os(e puy
eoea Biag suolisod 3)dnos e anp Jabpng Japun aie syyauag § souees ,
‘ueld aaoge si Apisqng Bunesado,

01089 799'Z59 86409 066'86€
(rog‘ebl) OEE'BS9'T ¥66°£08°T 596°LY8°0T
(Gvz) 889 €clL'l 008'9
(zZ1E'29) 6.8'06€ L61'ShP £V1'669'2
96.'62 £vL'81E 1v6'282 z89'ces't
{999'a51) 8LZ'€LZ £eg'LEY 00€'165'2
(zL9'22) oS 80Z'82 06Z'691
GEV'65 990'7.L9 Ze9'vL9 06.°189'C
_e6v'ocy 266°0TE°C Z6v'rL8'Y SS6‘OVT'IT
£¥8'PE 0£6'922 980'261 BLS'ZS)L'L
689'05¢ ¥EE'PE0'L 69'€89 #68°L0L'y
11605 92.'6¥0'L 1G.'866 £¥S'Z66'S
adueleA {eniy yadpng 193png
aia a-1-A a-1-A {enuuy
§20Z AON SZ0Z AON 9202
§20¢ 19quIaA0oN
8uisnoH aqnd

asuadx3 g awodu|
jepueul] - YYHIA

(sso7)/awoau| 12N

sasuadxg jejo1

Juep Adeuipioes)xs
sasuadx3 Jayi0 |1V
aoueuaUiBY

sanN

STDIAISG UBeud |

sjyauag g e g UIUpY

awodu| [ejoL
BLWODU| JBLQ IV
Apisang

uay Buyamq

uoijdpasaq Junoday

SdY |EI0L

weadosd



Monthly Property Occupancy Report

Public Housing Property

Kelley Falls

Gallen Apartments
O'Malley Apartments
Kalivas Apartments
Pariseau Apartments
Burns Apartments
Elmwood Gardens

Scattered Sites

TOTAL PUBLIC HOUSING UNITS

Assisted Market Rate Property
Tarrytown Road Apts

West Baker St

Cedar/Chestnut

TOTAL ASSISTED MKT RATE UNITS

Tax Credit Properties
Marygale Apartments

Browns School Apts
Laurette Sweeney Apts
South Main/Log St. Apts
Upland Heights

TOTAL TAX CREDIT UNITS

Total Number of People Served

Total Number of Veterans Housed

Total No.
Units

132

95
100
100
100
121
200
321

1169

102

107

Total No.
Units
37

34
61
20
48

200

2,431

89

Occupied
130

94

96

96

96

119

197

318

1146

101

106

Occupied
34

33
60
20
46

193

Vacant

23

Vacant
3

% Occupied

98.00%

99.00%

96.00%

96.00%

96.00%

98.00%

99.00%

99.00%

98.00%

99.00%

100.00%

100.00%

99.00%

% Occupied

92.00%

97.00%

98.00%

100.00%

96.00%

97.00%



9bZ£0 HN 'YINODY]
ZHBED HN 'NOLdWYH
2ATE0 HN "YILSTHONVIA
€0TEO HN 43 LSTHONYIA
Noﬂmo :z .H_m._hm__uz<2
vcﬁmo HN .mw._hm:UzSz

21 # 1345 voluN 081
QATE U0 728

907 # 352015 [IRGW DBS
1225 ARIOW bSE

ﬁ ¥ amq e,_u Anunoj £,
LE # SM4Q JPAR 159M SOT-

Nn:mc, HN “d21STHONYIW £0E # 1990 |lequuy 085 S8T € T S
£0TE0 HN "HILSTHINVA POT # 1920 133104 'S 05¢ THSOOH SNVIALIA SNVYALIA OL SNVAHLAA HOAd SNVAILIA OL
£OTE0 HN “YALSIHINYI T1Z # 199035 19104 °S 05. HO YAFIANN TV.IOL JASVIT SHATIDN0A QAYIIXH SWAHD10OA AANSSI SYAHONO0A
. POTED HN ‘3 SAHINY I £DE # Bay sezjesey Bz
€0TE0 HN "YILSTHONVIN b # 126 Ydoog BTT, 9 1T T [}
A0 QASYVAT ALID/SLN0 LM0d  ASVIT HAANN SLIND MAN 40 SSTHAAY NOLLVIIDLLIVI 40 aNd A4SVl SEAHON0A QIUIIXA SUALDNOA aaANss1 SYALUDN0A
816 SY3GNIN AIOHISNOH AJH TVIOL uosaedwo)) YIUoJy 0) YIuoy
avs1 Q3ZINILN SYIHINOA WIOL ST-A0N
SHDE0 HN Z>>0._Mu_n_00 D # apD Joqlv |9,
mvomo _._2 m_._._;zmwuu PeCY |IH IIequny 91
o EOTEOHN WLSTONVH. PONS SISIESSEN Sh g1 0 0 ;
'E0TE0 HN “HELSTHONYM T panguens E” AASNOH SNVILLIA SNVHALIA OL SNVHILIA HOd SNVYAIAA OL
POTED HN LLSIHONYW agpeoyumakieLsz, 10 UALWON TYL0L AISVAT SUANONOA QIYIIXT SHTHONOA aANSSI SUAUINOA

EOTE0 HN “H2USIHONVH 8 # TIN5 RUWY OLE,
§8 HN HTLSTHONYY NE 105 P 6 T 4 1 zt

ASVAT AAANN SLINA MAN 40 SSTIAAY NOILVIIDILAVA 40 AN QASVI'] SYIHINOA AAARIAXH SHHAHINOA TANSSI SHAHINO0A

dn qISVAT ALID/SLNO 1804

uosLIRdmo)) YIUORA 0) YIUORy
STO0

T16E SHIGWIAW G1OHISNOH ADH TYLOL
SP6T Q3ZNKLN SHIHINOA TW10L



HOUSING APPLICANT/ILANDLORD PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM

Avallatie Ro# Dver)

Nov-25
Y-T-D CLAIMS PAID OUT [NUMBER OF SECURITY |PROGRAM TOTAL
SEOURITY DEPOSTT |y tonth Totats (*totals after adding fiom [DEPOSITS PAD (This | NUMBER OF TIMES
polumn B) month only) FEES HAVE BEEN PAID
From Origional
Funding (500K ol L e
From Roll Qver
Funding (500k)* B A i ° a6z
From New Funding
(300K $ - | 168,632.51
From Rofl Over $ - s R
Funding (300K *
¥.T-O CLAIMS PAID DUT |NUMBER OF INCENTIVE [PROGRAM TOTAL
LANDLORD INCENTVE Manth Totals (*totals after adding from |[PAYMENTS PASD (This  |NUMBER OF TIMES
EEES column B imanth only} FEES HAVE BEEN PAID
From Origional i
Funding oo, |5 -|s 159,000.00
From Roll Over
Funding * $ $ 9,500.00 o 25
From New Funding
(300K * |l i LT
From Roll Over s .| _
Funding (300K]*
PROGRAM TOTAL
Y-T-D GLAIMS PAID OUT [NUMBER OF
APPLICATION FEES  |Month Totals (“otals after adding from |APPLICATION FEES | vemocnmon may
calumn B} [This month only) e RUR REEN. PAID.
From Orgional
Funding [S00K) $ - |3 2,048.20
From Rell Qver
Funding® S 7400 0 o
From New Funding
(300K $ e A
From Roll Over s . s .
Funding (300K *
PROGRAM TOTAL
Y-T-D CLAMS PAID OUT |NUMBER OF HOS UNIT
HOSUNITREPAIR |y o, Totals (“totals after adding from [REPAIR FEES PAD B T nas
column Bj {This month only} HAVE BEEN PAID
From Origional
Fundingison (5 - |8 TRa1888
From Roll Over . s B
Funding * 4= 0 45
From New Funding
(200%)° s - s 10,814.07
Frem Roll Over
Funding (300K]~ | - |3 Siee
L At ] - e Ar <7 9 P s Ay " -
CIP #811222 Funds Pald out {500K) 3 -
CIP #311222 Rail Over Funding Paid Out ta s
Projsct a
CIP #811222 Admin Fees Collected From s B
Grant
CIP 2811222 Admin Fees Callected From
Rolover Funding ¥ =
5!:'3#811222 Total Admin Fees Collected s BOQ12.00 | op etecing i b 13 natcrce vl esehen SQ0020
CIP #811222 Total Project Expenditure YTD | § 449,988.00 Funds paid out directly io L1's
CIP #811222 Total Praject Expenditure YTD
{net including rofl over, including admin tees) $ 500,000.00
CIP #211222 Roll Over Funding Availabie $ 5,020.13
CIP #811222 Funding Remalining $ -
T = =
CIP #611224 New Funding Paid Out (300K) ' § - not applicable until {13/2023)
CIP #611224 Roll Qver Funding Paid Out to s
Project -
CIP #611224 Admin Fees Collected From s |
Grant © |
CIP #611224 Admin Fees Collected From
Rallover Funding | § 1,250.00
CIP #511224 Total Admin Fees Collected
tom
YD | $ 28,940,060 | =o¢
CIP #511224 Total Project ExpendHure YTD | 3 284,416.58 | Funds pad eut Sreetly to LUs
CIP #11224 Total Project Expenditure YTD |
(ot including ol ovar, incuding sdmin feex) | $ 313,356.58
CIP #511224 Roll Over Funding Avaitable | {251.20)|
CIP #611224 Funding Remaining I $ -
s v omi = J— Vadpd.
Total of Funding Paid wio Roll Dves ¥TD B
: Funds ut o L
[nat including Admin Fees coBectad)| IS 734,404.58 undEipaid ot dracty to s
Tetal Funding Paid with Roll Dver YTD [not | Funds paid out to L
inclutding Agmin Fees collectad) 763,3566.13 unds paid out diractly to LL's
Total Funding Available {including s 4,168.83 |




VASH Incentive Program 2024-2025

Program Data as of 12/3/2025
" NUMBER OF
PARTICIPANTS
Type of Fee RECEIVING Y-T-D CLAIMS PAID OUT
PAYMENTS
Holding Fees 1 $500.00
Utility Deposit
Assistance 1 $203.28
Utility Arrears | 5 $1,806.09
Owner Incentive 3 $2,000.00
Payments
Owner Retention 0 $0.00
Payments
Application fees 2 $145.00
Broker fees 0 $0.00
Refundable
Application Deposit 0 $0.00
Assistance
Security Deposit
(Exceptions Only) 2 $2,895.00
Total Project Expenditure $7,649.37
Funding Available $39,700.63
Total Number of Participants Served
9
(HoH)
Total Pending 0




Resident Services Update

BOC meeting 12/16/2025

The holiday toy drive benefitted our Public Housing tenants this year. On Saturday,
December 6" many MHRA staff members volunteered their time to assist families in
shopping for Christmas gifts for over 350 children.

This year we will be creating a birthday closet with Ieft over toys to allow parents to
receive 1-2 toys (depending on availability) to celebrate their child’s birthday.

Our partnership with HOPE-NH, Helping Our Pupils Excel has never been stronger and
we are working collaboratively to engage our children through sports music, food (both
afterschool snacks and holiday baskets for families} and consistent long-term
mentorship. Elmwood children participating in the after-school club and HOPE
sponsored activities have much lower absenteeism rates than other kids in the same
schools. | expect this connection to continue to grow and am strategizing to bring more
support to our KF children as well.

Resident Services Coordinators have successfully assisted numerous tenants with food
stamp and Medicaid applications; they are also teaming up with public housing staff to
assist in the recertification process with tenants. This collaboration is allowing tenants
to feel support as a whole not just for housing related needs. 2025



(j) Consideration of confidential, commercial, or financial information that is exempt from public disclosure under RSA 91-A:5, IV in an adjudicative
proceeding pursuant to RSA 541 or RSA 541-A.

(k) Consideration by a school board of entering into a student or pupil tuition contract authorized by RSA 194 or RSA 195-A, which, if discussed in
public, would likely benefit a party or parties whose interests are adverse to those of the general public or the school district that is considering a
contract, including any meeting between the school boards, or committees thereof, involved in the negotiations. A contract negotiated by a school
board shall be made public prior to its consideration for approval by a school district, together with minutes of all meetings held in nonpublic session,
any proposals or records related to the contract, and any proposal or records involving a school district that did not become a party to the contract,
shall be made public. Approval of a contract by a school district shall occur only at a meeting open to the public at which, or after which, the public
has had an opportunity to participate.

(1) Consideration of legal advice provided by legal counsel, either in writing or orally, to one or more members of the public body, even where legal
counsel is not present.

(m) Consideration of whether to disclose minutes of a nonpublic session due to a change in circumstances under paragraph I1I. However, any vote on
whether to disclose minutes shall take place in public session.

III. Minutes of meetings in nonpublic session shall be kept and the record of all actions shall be promptly made available for public inspection, except
as provided in this section. Minutes of such sessions shall record all actions in such a manner that the vote of each member is ascertained and
recorded. Minutes and decisions reached in nonpublic session shall be publicly disclosed within 72 hours of the meeting, unless, by recorded vote of
2/3 of the members present taken in public session, it is determined that divulgence of the information likely would affect adversely the reputation of
any person other than a member of the public body itself, or render the proposed action ineffective, or pertain to terrorism, more specifically, to
matters relating to the preparation for and the carrying out of all emergency functions, developed by local or state safety officials that are directly
intended to thwart a deliberate act that is intended to result in widespread or severe damage to property or widespread injury or loss of lifi is shall
include training to carry out such ?s&ozmmw: the event of such circumstances, information may be withheld until, in the opinion of a majority of
members, the aforesaid circumstances no longer apply. For all meetings held in nonpublic session, where the minutes or decisions were determined to
not be subject to full public disclosure, a list of such minutes or decisions shall be kept and this list shall be made available as soon as practicable for
public disclosure. This list shall identify the public body and include the date and time of the meeting in nonpublic session, the specific exemption
under paragraph II on its face which is relied upon as foundation for the nonpublic session, the date of the decision to withhold the minutes or
decisions from public disclosure, and the date of any subsequent decision, if any, to make the minutes or decisions available for public disclosure.
Minutes related to a discussion held in nonpublic session under subparagraph II(d) shall be made available to the public as soon as practicable after
the transaction has closed or the public body has decided not to proceed with the transaction.

IV. (a) A public body or agency may adopt procedures to review minutes of meetings held in nonpublic session and to determine by majority vote
whether the circumstances that justified keeping meeting minutes from the public under RSA 91-A:3, III no longer apply. If the public body
determines that those circumstances no longer apply, the minutes shall be available for release to the public pursuant to this chapter.

(b) In the absence of an adopted procedure to review and determine whether the circumstances no longer apply for meeting minutes kept from the
public, the public body or agency shall review and determine by majority vote whether the circumstances that justified keeping meeting minutes from
the public under RSA 91-A:3, III no longer apply. This review shall occur no more than 10 years from the last time the public body voted to prevent
the minutes from being subject to public disclosure. Meeting minutes that were kept from the public prior to the effective date of this paragraph that
are not reviewed by the public body or agency within 10 years of the effective date of this paragraph shall be subject to public disclosure without
further action of the public body.



TITLE VI
PUBLIC OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES

CHAPTER 91-A
ACCESS TO GOVERNMENTAL RECORDS AND MEETINGS

Section 91-A:3

91-A:3 Nonpublic Sessions. —
1. (a) Public bodies shall not meet in nonpublic session, except for one of the purposes set out in paragraph I1. No session at which evidence,
information, or testimony in any form is received shall be closed to the public, except as provided in paragraph II. No public body may enter
nonpublic session, except pursuant to a motion properly made and seconded.
(b) Any motion to enter nonpublic session shall state on its face the specific exemption under paragraph II which is relied upon as foundation for the
nonpublic session. The vote on any such motion shall be by roll call, and shall require the affirmative vote of the majority of members present.
(c) All discussions held and decisions made during nonpublic session shall be confined to the matters set out in the motion.
II. Only the following matters shall be considered or acted upon in nonpublic session:
(a) The dismissal, promotion, or compensation of any public employee or the disciplining of such employee, or the investigation of any charges

against him or her, unless the employee affected (1) has a right to a meeting and (2) requests that the meeting be open, in which case the request shall
be granted.

(b) The hiring of any person as a public employee.

(c) Matters which, if discussed in public, would likely affect adversely the reputation of any person, other than a member of the public body itself,
unless such person requests an open meeting. This exemption shall extend to any application for assistance or tax abatement or waiver of a fee, fine,
or other levy, if based on inability to pay or poverty of the applicant.

(d) Consideration of the acquisition, sale, or lease of real or personal property which, if discussed in public, would likely benefit a party or parties
whose interests are adverse to those of the general community.

(e) Consideration or negotiation of pending claims or litigation which has been threatened in writing or filed by or against the public body or any
subdivision thereof, or by or against any member thereof because of his or her membership in such public body, until the claim or litigation has been
fully adjudicated or otherwise settled. Any application filed for tax abatement, pursuant to law, with any body or board shall not constitute a
threatened or filed litigation against any public body for the purposes of this subparagraph.

() [Repealed.]

(g) Consideration of security-related issues bearing on the immediate safety of security personnel or inmates at the county or state correctional
facilities by county correctional superintendents or the commissioner of the department of corrections, or their designees.

(h) Consideration of applications by the business finance authority under RSA 162-A:7-10 and 162-A:13, where consideration of an application in
public session would cause harm to the applicant or would inhibit full discussion of the application.

(i) Consideration of matters relating to the preparation for and the carrying out of emergency functions, including training to carry out such functions,
developed by local or state safety officials that are directly intended to thwart a deliberate act that is intended to result in widespread or severe damage
to property or widespread injury or loss of life.



